

Southern Nevada Officials Association

Board of Control Meeting

6/06/2016

Attendance: Vince Kristosik, Kelly McGee, Cynthia Myles, Ryan McKnight

Meeting called to order at 5:30 p.m.

Absent: Shelia Seifer, Tony Thomas, Bobby McRoy

The minutes from the March 20, April 17, May 1, 2016 Board of Control meeting were reviewed and revisions were requested. E-mail minutes to the Board of Control for approval.

Baseball Wrap Up Meeting

The BOC met with the baseball board (Bill Thomas, Jim Bullock & Rey Salazar) to discuss the season. The season went well and they have seen an increase in their membership numbers. There was brief discussion regarding the baseball leagues that take place in the summer and whether SNOA will make bids on any of the leagues. The baseball board has allocated \$3,200 for Phil Schlosser as instructor and assigner, \$300 for Jim Bullock as the assistant assigner and the remaining \$839.07 will go towards baseball's available funds

Softball Wrap Up Meeting

The BOC met with the softball board (Fred Rauf and Dave Stocker) to discuss the season. There was discussion about the Red Rock Athletic Conference opting not to use SNOA for the spring season. Otherwise, the season went well. Rich Mumford continued to do a great job as the assigner. The softball board presented a question about whether the travel pay could be allocated differently, on a game by game basis. The BOC confirmed that the travel pay could not be altered from game to game based on the preference of the game officials. The softball board (Fred Rauf and Dave Stocker) wanted the softball Board to receive a stipend for the season. The softball board allocated \$2,350 for Rich Mumford as assigner and \$750 for Tom Mahoney as instructor. The remaining \$616.02 funds will be placed in softball's available funds.

Swim and Dive Wrap Up Meeting

The BOC met the swim and dive board Lisa Van Tress to discuss the season. The season went well no major issues. The swim and dive board allocated \$338.09 to Kathy Guerrero, \$338.09 to Lisa Van Tress, \$338.09 to Stacy Bartlett.



Volleyball Wrap Up Meeting

The BOC met with the volleyball board (Bill Robinson, Helen McAnany) to discuss the boys' volleyball season. All assignments were covered, although there are still concerns about the overall number of officials registered for volleyball. There was discussion about troubles with the playoff format. The first round matches are played at 8 home sites, which makes it challenging to assign. There is also concern that the Division I and Division 1A finals are played at separate sites. The volleyball board has already begun having discussions with the NIAA regarding the format. The volleyball board allocated \$1,100 for Kelly McGee as the assigner, \$200 for Helen McAnany as instructor, \$200 for Bill Robinson as reimbursement for the expenses he incurs for the website, materials, etc. The remaining \$1,557.15 will go towards volleyball's available funds.

Track & Field Wrap Up Meeting

The BOC met with the track and field board (John Nowicki) to discuss the track and field season. There was discussion about CCSD wanting the starters to purchase new guns. Track and Field has concerns that the new guns are not loud enough, but they are agreeable to testing them. Post season meets were discussed. There was concerns that water was not available for the officials/athletes, especially with the high heat. It was agreed that the BOC would approach CCSD/NIAA to discuss the concerns. There was additional discussions regarding the excessive length of the meets due to so many unofficial heats being done. SNOA will discuss limiting the number of heats, or requiring additional pay for the officials. The track and field board allocated \$1,321.57 for Don May as assigner, \$566.39 for John Nowicki as instructional chair.

Scoring & Timing Wrap Up Meeting

The BOC met with the scorer and timer board (Frank Roqueni and Maxine Randolph) to discuss the boys' volleyball season. The season went well. Frank was able to cover all assignments. The scorer and timer board allocated \$ 361.01 to Frank Roqueni as assigner and \$ 181 to Maxine Randolph as instructor. There was additional discussion regarding the summer basketball tournaments and the need to increase the game fee for the scorers. The BOC will discuss the request with the tournament director.

2016-2017 Meeting Locations

A brief discussion on 2016 - 2017 SNOA meeting locations.

Commissioners/Presidents Meeting Review

A 1% raise for SNOA officials and 1% decrease on traveling fees

Kelly made a motion and Ryan seconded that the meeting be adjourned.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:35 p.m.

Next Board Meeting July 5, 2015 at Toshiba Solutions at 5:30 p.m.